
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

One last issue re the referenced Crown application – now that Verification has gone 
away, the various (Class A) digital circuitry in this device is subject to either SDoC or 
Certification.  Please indicate which will be employed.  If SDoC is chosen, please also 
confirm that the information to the user required by Section 2.1077(a) will be included 
in the Manual, or a separate document, by the time that the EUT is marketed.  If 
Certification is chosen, the EUT becomes a composite device, and a separate 15B test 
report, with ports filled per C63.4, etc., must be submitted (there would also be an 
additional charge for the Class A Digital Device certification). 

 

From: Mike Violette <mikev@wll.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:50 PM 
To: Gregory Czumak <gczumak@acbcert.com>; Cert <Cert@wll.com> 
Cc: projects@acbcert.com 
Subject: RE: ATCB025003, FCC ID: JLOFM300, Ref: Job# 16440 

 

Hi Greg, 

 

We’re working an SDOC for Crown. 

 

We’ll remind them that the user information has to be provided. 

Thanks! 

 


